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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 7:30 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Address change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide fesdback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
COS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Owner [mailto:owner@resortmanagementsolutions.com]

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 6:57 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Address change

To Whom It May Concern:

Requesting principal address change Re: RESORT MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LLC

Document Number L090000431 83

To the following:
2459 STERLING RD
DANIA BEACH FL 33312

Thank you
Regards,

Owner

Resort Management Solutions
Post Office Box 16882
Plantation, Florida 33318-6882
United States of America

Toll Free: (888) 252-3330
Office: (054) 889-2302
Fax: (954) 889-2343

Website: www.ResortManagementSolntions.com
E-mail: Owner@ResortManagementSolutions.com

Confidential Communication: The information contained in this e-mail message is legally privileged and

:

wnﬁdennal information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the receiver of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited and may violate the legal rights of others, If you have received this

message in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the messagc and any

attachhments from your system.
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